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ANDREW M. CUOMO TERRY MARTINO
Governor Executive Director
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

November 8, 2019

Mr. James R. Schultz

Maynard, O'Connor, Smith & Catalinotto, LLP
6 Tower Place

Albany, NY 12203

RE: Enforcement File E2019-0127
Tax Map Parcel 130.18-1-17.110
Town of Wells, Hamilton County

Dear Mr. Schultz:

Thank you for your letter, received by the Agency on October 21, 2019. In this letter
you stated that your clients cannot consent to the terms of the proposed settiement
agreement forwarded to them on August 21, 2019 regarding an alleged shoreline
structure setback violation on tax map parcel 130.18-1-17.110 in the Town of Wells,
Hamilton County.

Accordingly, this matter will be referred to the Agency’s Enforcement Committee and is
tentatively scheduled for the Adirondack Park Agency’s February 13-14, 2020 meeting.
Agency staff will forward you a Notice of Apparent Violation and supporting documents
prior to this date. Once the Notice of Apparent Violation is served, you will have 30
days to respond if you choose to do so. Please note that any statements made before
the Committee must be based only on the record consisting of the Notice of Apparent
Violation and supporting documents and any responses.

Please note that the proceeding brought by staff will seek a decision on an appropriate
disposition, including payment of a civil penalty as provided for in Executive Law 8§
813(1). Agency staff remain open to settlement of this alleged violation at any time prior
to the February Agency meeting.
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Please contact me with any questions or if you wish to resolve this matter with staff.

Sincerely,

John M. Burth
Environmental Program Specialist 3
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